CHARLES E, GRASSLEY, IOWA, CHAIRMAN

ORRIN G. HATTH, UTAH PATRICK J. LEAHY, VERMONT

JEFF SESSIONS, ALABAMA DIANNE FEINSTEIN, CALIFORNIA
LINDSEY 0. GRAHAM, SOUTH TAROLINA CHARLES E. SCHUMER, NEW YORK
JOHN CORNYN, TEXAS RICHARD J. DURBIN, ILLINOIS | e —~ -
MICHAEL S. LEE, UTAH SHELDON WHITEHOUSE, RHODE ISLAND la ! - f
TED CRUZ. TEXAS AMY KLOBUCHAR, MINNESOTA u"l[cﬂ F;,[atts ,::’tnatt
JEFF FLAKE, ARIZONA AL FRANKEN, MINNESQTA ) '
DAVID VITTER, LOUISIANA CHRISTOPHER A, COONS, DELAWARE
DAVID A. PERDUE, GEORGIA RICHARD BLUMENTHAL. CONNEETICUT COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY
THOM TILLIS, NORTH CARCLINA WASH'NGTDN DC ?051 05??5
Kovam L. Davis, Chief Counsel and Staff Director
Kmistine J. Lucias, Democratic Chief Counsel snd Staff Director
April 8, 2015

The Honorable Ed Carnes The Honorable Gerald Tjoflat

Chief Judge U.S. Circuit Judge

United States Court of Appeals, United States Court of Appeals,

Eleventh Circuit Eleventh Circuit
56 Forsyth Street, N.W. 56 Forsyth Street, N.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Chief Judge Carnes and Judge Tjoflat:

I am writing to request an update on the status of the investigation by a special panel of
the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit into alleged misconduct by United
States District Court Judge Mark E. Fuller of the United States District Court for the Middle
District of Alabama.

It has come to my attention that a special committee of the Eleventh Circuit, whose
members were appointed by the Eleventh Circuit’s Acting Chief Judge, has been conducting an
investigation into a complaint against Judge Fuller. The filing of this complaint. which
reportedly stems from Judge Fuller’s arrest last August on a state criminal charge involving
allegations of spousal abuse, raises serious questions, and, if true. the allegations may
significantly undermine his ability to serve as a judge.

Congress has an interest in the expeditious resolution of the investigation, as federal law
dictates certain procedures that must be followed when the judiciary launches an investigation of
a complaint against a federal judge. Specifically, under the Judicial Improvements Act (28
U.S.C. § 353), after investigating such a complaint, a special committee appointed by the chief
judge of a circuit must produce a comprehensive written report, which presents the findings of
the investigation and the committee’s recommendations for necessary and appropriate action.

I request that you provide this Committee with an update on the status of your
investigation and the date by which you expect to have issued the comprehensive written report
that is required by statute. Thank you in advance for your prompt response.

Sincerely,

P loced

Charles E. Grassley
Chairman



